



Lead Industries Association, Inc.

292 Madison Avenue • New York, N. Y. 10017 • Telephone: (212) 679-6020

JERRY Cole

April 27, 1972

*Pls. review
for my reply
to Carter.*

JRC

Mr. D. R. Carter, Corporate Director
Electronics Division
Eagle Picher Industries Inc.
P.O. Box 47
Joplin, Missouri 64801

Ref: Yours of 4/25

Dear Don:

Good to hear from you, though I'm sorry for the occasion.

You may or may not have heard that I am semi-retired from LI, -
entirely from ZI, though I am still working the lead in gasoline
problem.

As a result, I am passing your letter on to Philip E. (Phil)
Robinson my successor. You will hear from him or Dr. Jerome F. Cole
who is on the firing line for the type problem you face at Galena.

With best regards and

Very sincerely,

JRC
JLK

JLK:ft

cc: Mr. P. E. Robinson

P.S. Have you seen Business Week, April 22nd, pages 88, 90, 92 re
Asarco's problem at El Paso?

K